
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

March 27, 2025 
 

To: Members, Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Energy Policy, and Regulatory Affairs  
 
From: Committee Staff  
 
Re: Hearing titled “America’s AI Moonshot: The Economics of AI, Data Centers, and 
Power Consumption” 

 
On Tuesday, April 1, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. ET in 2247 Rayburn House Office Building, the 
Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Energy Policy, and Regulatory Affairs will host a hearing 
titled “America’s AI Moonshot: The Economics of AI, Data Centers, and Power Consumption.” 
 

I. BACKGROUND: 
America is in fierce competition with the People’s Republic of China and the rest of 
the world for global dominance in artificial intelligence, or AI. In January, the Trump 
Administration announced “Stargate,” a public-private sector venture to accelerate 
new developments in this technology.  
 

II. HEARING PURPOSE:  
This hearing will examine the policies and reforms necessary to ensure America is 
well-positioned to support future global leadership in the field of AI. 
 

III. WITNESSES: 
 

Neil Chilson 
Head of AI Policy 
Abundance Institute 
 
Josh Levi 
President 
Data Center Coalition 
 
Mark P. Mills 
Executive Director 
National Center for Energy Analytics

 


